

Date: February 3, 2022  
 Time: 7:00pm  
 Location: Oak Avenue Building

## Sports Reports

Sport	Comments
Baseball	Registration open. 200 signed up; travel - winter workouts going on; clinics for rec coaches
Softball	Travel doing winter workouts
Track	Middle fo registration; successful cross country season
Boys Lacrosse	Registration mostly wrapped up; same timeline for same as girls
Girls Lacrosse	Ratings on Sunday for 5, 6, 7 and 8. About 200 girls; games 3/20 and practices start in 2 weeks
Street Hockey	Weather issues; entering playoffs
Cheerleading	Not here
Soccer	Registration open; play starts 3/26
Football	Not here
Field Hockey	No report
Basketball	All is good
Flag Football	Registration open; Need coaches
Wrestling	All going well
SUP	Middle of basketball; 1 week left n new dance class; football registration opened today; adult program going well with volleyball
Golf	Not here
Volleyball	No report

## Township Reports

Organization	Comments
Evesham Township	Not here
Evesham Board of Ed	Education foundation having casino night fundraiser to benefit Bd of Ed - 2/25 (\$100/tix) t the Mansion from 7-10:30
LRHSD	Not here



## **New Business**

---

Fundraising Committee - Received check from Twp (\$15,250)

Pledge

Minutes approved

1. Finance: 158,539.69 - G&A; 656,047.70 - In Town; \$315,174.35 - Travel;  
\$1,129,761.69 - Total
2. Updated policies are now in place - (a) Hall of Fame, (b) Drug, Alcohol and Tobacco - E Board is reviewing all policies and will distribute them as they are completed. In addition by March meeting Commissioners handbook revisions should be completed. It is the responsibility of everyone to be familiar with and abide by all policies. Ignorance of the policy is not an excuse not to follow it.
3. There have been multiple "issues" between Evesham and surrounding towns. Please update your lock combinations and be extra cautious. Recently, there was vandalism at Street Hockey and port o potties were burned.
4. Reminder to all commissioners-coaches. If sports board members change please log into the google sheet and update that
5. Migrated to ref desk for scheduling for everything. Helps with township, but does not help with internal scheduling.
6. If need access to TeamSnap, tell Carl
7. 1099s issued for trainers etc.
8. Remind coaches regarding policy on lightning detectors going off.

Motion to end meeting

Meeting concluded at 7:12 pm

## **In Attendance**

---

Scott Tarzy, Kevin Kotch, Jim Graziano, Carl Bittenbender, Erin Bittenbender, Gregg Acton, Kelly Appalucci, Mike Appalucci, Tracy Butterline, Greg Cieslik, Frank Donnelly, Kristin Gipe, Bob Kibler, Don Klecher, Jeff Lanzilotta, Brian Loutzenhiser, Mike Orth, Joe Robb, Jim Spicer, Mork Von Berg, Jennifer Williams, Jenifer Yocum, Stuart Bercon, Craig Orr



## **Excused Absence**

---

Kevin Stone (coaching hockey), Craig Barlow (coaching wrestling); Bob Kibler (Referee - Street Hockey)

Meeting Adjourned: 7:12

